From: South African Revenue Service <settlement@sarspay.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 07 October 2025 18:19
Subject: Settlement Notification — Action Required by 13 October 2025

Please be advised that you have been issued a Settlement Notification regarding your account.

Settlement is due on or before 13 October 2025. Failure to settle this amount by the due date may result in legal
actions.

For full details, please refer to the attached official notice.

Your unique reference is: 5182218
Sincerely,
On behalf of the Commissioner

Attachment to the above email:

YV SARS

South African Revenue Service

Settlement Due Date: 13 OCTOBER

Enguires should be addressed 1o SARS!

Payment inform:

Dear Taxpayes,
Tax Settlement Notification

This is an official noliication reg
amount is required.

aulslanding tax setliement of R1,700.00 asso diale payment of this

Plaase ensura the payment i ma the banking dataits provided balow and include
the payment and ssifliement musi B d by mo later than 13 Oclober 2025,

ified paymeant refarence. Kindy nota that

e The payenent reference aleve 1o enable us capiune your payment.

symant is not racaived on or before the specied due date, the South Afrizan Revarue
be legal aclion, which may include initiaing legal preceedings and mpesing addibonal
jon 851} a) of the Tax Administralion Acl 28 of 2011,

It iz important to note that non-complisnca requirements set forth, whethar intantionel or accidentsl, is considerad a serious offanse
undar South African kaw, Such non-corg ay result in severs consequences, including the impasition of further fines and, in soma
ars upan comdction, These legal ramilications are oullined within tha prosisions of the Tax

e e integyity of the tax systam.

ediste and decisive action to setile this culstanding payment o ewoid unnecassary complicabons.
nok only ansure comgliance with tha law but slso mitgsts the risk of ascalation to lsgel proceadings or
W trust that you well treal this matler with the urgency and senousness i warrants. Should yeu reguine any clarification o assistance, please
@0 not hasitate fo contact us.

Sinceraly

OMN BEHALF OF THE COMMISSIONER FOR THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE

Payrment Reference: SIEZ218 SARS Notice HEEmm
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